Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (StridesASvcs/ARO/ARC Txs & Ex) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2023 4:42 PM
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR; CS A Team; Finalization
Subject: RE: SHB992G
Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation,
thanks.

Thanks & Regards

Yeo Poh Suan

Strides Automotive Services
PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg

STRIDES

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (StridesASvcs/ARO/ARC Txs & Ex) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Finalization <finalization@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SHB992G

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

We will advise principle the repair cost of $1100.00, 3days, subject to insurance approval thanks.

From: Yeo Poh Suan (StridesASvcs/ARO/ARC Txs & Ex) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 14 May 2023 2:37 pm

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Finalization <finalization@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: SHB992G

Hi Kenneth,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB992G having Case No: TAX/04/23/2027.

There is no change to the approved amount of $1,100 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working days, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Yeo Poh Suan



Strides Automotive Services
PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg

STRIDES

AUTOMOTIVE

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy
any printed copy.
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use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy
any printed copy.
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privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly
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